



MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PUBLIC MEETING

Krugersdorp CPF Sector 3

Dutch Reform Church Krugersdorp North – c/o Third- & Viljoen Street,

Krugersdorp North

10 July 2017

1. Opening and Welcome

Piet Sparks welcomed everyone and opened the meeting with prayer.




2. Apologies

A request was tabled that everyone should sign the attendance register. This will then be attached as a public apology for reference.

3. Approval of previous minutes

Minutes was approved by Rosemary Brandt and seconded by Tia Volkwyn.

4. Matters rising from the previous minutes

-  Please remember the yearly fees and ICASA radio license fees
-  Cameras – discussion still in progress.
-  Please drop off any plastic bottles or metal cans at 103 Hugo Street

5. Crime Stats (Sgt Rasempi)

Important contact numbers for SAPS

Officer on Duty : 082 337 1293

Sgt Rasempi 079 886 3753

Const. Molefe : 082 461 2471

- The robberies/burglaries in Sector 3 are on the increase especially the house breakings. Rant en Dal was mostly targeted.
- Malicious damage to property, theft out of motor vehicles is on the increase.
- Streets targeted/incidents : Canary, Falcon, Springbok (x3), Welpie, Koedoe, Steenbok, Papegaai, Buiten, Bodenstein, De Wet, Viljoen, Van Niekerk and Klopper
- Drug related/under the influence crimes are also on the increase. A lot a drug trafficking took place in Premier Street.

6. EMS (Wilma Nel)

The First Aiders responded to 23 incidents. 7 x medical, 6 motor vehicle accidents.

Lot of gunshot wounds

Please make sure there is a contact number in case of emergency in your vehicle.

We have 18 First Aiders in Sector 3. Please do not hesitate to contact us for assistance.

If any member of the public needs an ambulance, the CPF is in direct contact with the ambulance services and the First Aiders can assist the patient until the ambulances arrive.

7. Financial Report (Rina de Wit)

Total in bank : R265 711.73.

Rina thanked the public for paying their monthly/yearly fees. The ICASA fee was also paid and she requested that everybody with radios, must please make sure they pay the ICASA licence fee.

Complete financial report is available.

8. Charity Projects (Susan Labuschagne)

None

9. Radios (Carlos Mitchell) Apologies

Everything is going well. Riaan Nel will be assisting Carlos in the programming of radios.

10. Patrollers Report (Wynand Volkwyn)

🌻 Patroller for the Month of June – Victor Botha.

Nominations received: .Rosemary, Willie, Jacques

1196 hours, 5417 km driven and 48 vehicles on the road. R18 959.00 fuel

🌻 We had a lot of veld fires. Piet and Wynand thanked all assisting with the fires to keep it controlled.

🌻 Wynand requested the public to close their gates and park their vehicles inside their yards at all times if possible. Theft out of vehicles was high in sector 3 for the month of June.

🌻 House robberies are high in our sector.

🌻 Dan Pienaarville, Krugersdorp North and Rant en Dal are being targeted.

Please, get to know your neighbours. Report open gates or doors.

The CPF is not a security company. If possible, make use of the security companies in our area. We still need them.

Please report all crimes to SAPS. A docket needs to be opened for each case to ensure our stats is a true reflection of the current crime levels.

11. New Business

a) Blanket Drive - Feedback

Piet thanked everybody that donated blankets.

The public can still donate cash or blankets. There are still a lot of people in our sector who is in need of blankets, clothes and food.

b) New Constitution.

A new constitution needs to be approved for CPF Krugersdorp. On 14 August 2017 (Sector 3's Public meeting), we need the public to approve the constitution and there is going to be more positions in the Exco that needs to be voted in. Piet requested that the public must please attend the meeting. The new constitution will be published on the website for the public to read.

c) Boeresport Day - 2 September 2017 / "Fund Raiser" 4 November 2017

Corne de Villiers is in charge of the Fund Raising for the Patrollers. A lot of activities are planned for all interested in joining the CPF. We want the community to join us for the day. For more information, Piet or Corne can be contacted.

d) Non Perishable food

Piet requested the public to bring non-perishable food to the meeting for the less fortunate people in our sector.

The Next Meeting will be on 14 August 2017



Remember, we are the Eyes and Ears of the Police

For a safe and crime free neighbourhood